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From:  Darryl Brown [
Sent: Tue, 9 Feb 2021 16:02:51 +1100 (AEDT)
. Peter Meakin-

To: Laura Binnie
Angus Llewellyn Samuel Moncur

Subject: Re: Enviro part 2

Uploaded and processing now:

It will ask you for the password.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
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tenplay.com.au

From: Laura Binnic

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 3:43 PM

To: Darryl Brown N Pter Vieakin SN /g Llewellyn
I 5:r ! Voncur [

Subject: Re: Enviro part 2

Thanks Darryl

From: Darryl Brown [

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 3:42 PM

To: Peter Meakin I ¢ Liovclly I 2.2 Binric
I S-v<! Vionc: [

Subject: Re: Enviro part 2

Exporting out now ... will be about 30 mins turnaround, as it's about 14 and a half minutes.
Will send a link as soon as it's done.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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From: Darryl Brown [

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:53 PM

To: Peter Meakin [ s i< ey EN -2 Binnic
I 5= <! Vioncur [

Subject: Re: Enviro part 2
Hi Peter,
sorry it's taking a while ... should be ready to publish a WIP in about 20 mins.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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From: Peter Meakin | N

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:50 PM

To: Darryl Brown | A cus Lewellyn [ -2 Binnie
I 5-ue! Monc- [

Subject: Enviro part 2

Hey guys. Dying to see a WIP.
When might one be available?





